From: J"reyesha Brannon

To: NGUYEN Van * DEQ
Subject: Re: Adopted Motions: December 12, 2024 Environmental Justice Council Meeting
Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 8:49:28 PM

Accurate. Thank you Van!

J'reyesha Brannon, P.E.

Eniineerini. Community. Creativity.

On Fri, Dec 13, 2024 at 9:21 AM NGUYEN Van * DEQ <Van.NGUYEN(@deq.oregon.gov>
wrote:

Hello,

Here are the adopted motions from the December 12, 2025 Oregon Environmental Justice
Council meeting.

Motion 1: OCBA Appointee Brannon moves to approve DEQ entering an interagency
agreement with OHA to provide listening session support for the environmental justice
mapping tool. This includes creating a plan for the six listening sessions and providing full
listening session support for the first two listening sessions.

Second: Council Member Rajagopal-Durbin

Motion 1 Status: Passed with unanimous support from EJC members present. Former
OCBA Appointee Duncan excluded from the vote.

Motion 2: OCBA Appointee Brannon moves to adopt the Indicator Selection Criteria as
presented by staff.

Second: Council Member Rajagopal-Durbin

Motion 2 Status: Passed with majority support from EJC members present. Council
Member Sullivan-Astor abstains. Former OCBA Appointee Duncan excluded from the vote.

Motion 3: OCBA Appointee Brannon moves to prioritize enterprise-wide policies and
guidance as the natural resources agencies’ strategic focus in 2025 in addition to
environmental justice mapping tool efforts.

Second: Vice Chair Sanchez



Motion 3 Status: Passed with unanimous support from EJC members present. Former
OCBA Appointee Duncan excluded from the vote.

I << e mc now fthe motions

recorded are accurate.
Thanks!
Hoang-Van Nguyen

Environmental Justice Council Coordinator

Cell: (503) 926-3458





